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Justyn Ng

From: claire@newstate.net.au
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 3:48 PM
To: Andrew Cummins
Cc: Morgan Hook; Alex Mitchell; Justyn Ng
Subject: RE: Central Coast Quarter - Stage 1, Northern Tower - Independent Environmental Auditor - 

More Information Required

Hi Andrew 
  
Responses as follows: 
  

1. The date of joining the professional associations listed in the CV, and whether memberships are current.  
  

Exemplar Global: 2015 
Australia ICOMOS: 2019 
EIANZ: 2017 
  
Memberships are current for all. 
 
2. Any prior or present relationships (both personal and professional) with the applicant/contractor/project, 
and reasons why this will not affect the auditor's independence.  

  
No prior or present relationships either personal or professional with the applicant, contractor or project. 

  
Kind regards 
  
  
Claire Everett BA (Hons) M EnvPl  M.EIANZ M.ICOMOS 
Director 
New State Environment and Heritage 
Ph 0428288525 
PO Box 1305 
Armidale NSW 2350 
www.newstate.net.au 
  

 
  
  

 

  

From: Andrew Cummins <acummins@sthilliers.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 3:10 PM 
To: claire@newstate.net.au 
Cc: Morgan Hook <mhook@sthilliers.com.au>; Alex Mitchell <amitchell@sthilliers.com.au>; Justyn Ng 
<JNg@sthilliers.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Central Coast Quarter ‐ Stage 1, Northern Tower ‐ Independent Environmental Auditor ‐ More 
Information Required 
  
Hi Claire, 


